

Virginia LEGAL RESOURCES 2012 Catalog







Access the legal content you trust most whenever you need it, without being tethered to your office or the Internet with LexisNexis® eBooks.

LexisNexis® eBooks give you yet another option to research legal issues your way. Our collection of eBook titles provides anytime, anywhere access to hundreds of authoritative titles from Matthew Bender®, Michie™, Mealey's™ and others.

Once downloaded you can bookmark it, highlight it, skim it, annotate in it, update it ... you name it. If you can do it with a printed book, you can do it with an eBook.

with a click of a button, whether you have Internet access or not.

Accessible: Gain access to legal texts

Portable: Download our eBooks to your

laptop, e-reader, tablet device or smart

phone* for on-the-go reference.

Cost Efficient: Call today to learn how eBooks can reduce annual update costs while eliminating storage and distribution of print publications.

To purchase an eBook:

Contact your LexisNexis® representative, Call **800.223.1940** or Visit the LexisNexis® Store: **www.lexisnexis.com/store**



Browse our collection of eBook titles for Virginia at www.lexisnexis.com/ebooks

*LexisNexis eBooks are available in both epub and mobi file formats for eBook devices, tablets, smartphones, PDAs and computers.

Virginia Legal Resources • 2012 Catalog



These enclosed pages highlight LexisNexis® Virginia legal resources that are available and brimming with authoritative treatises, practice guides, forms collections, the Code of Virginia and other resources that can help guide your decisions and provide the most effective representation—especially when confronted by complex or unresolved points of law.

LexisNexis is your one-stop source for practical, proven-in-thetrenches guidance that helps you and your firm:

- Jump-start your research with publications that help you to find information and vital background for handling issues you may be facing for the first time
- Zero in on key cases and statutory sections that are on-point with your facts
- Build cases more confidently by relying on analytical resources the courts cite as authoritative
- Develop superior case strategy
- Prepare iron-clad transactional documents
- Craft new arguments or devise new methods of proceeding

In addition to our trusted print treatises, a fast-growing collection of LexisNexis® eBooks is ready to support you, 24/7–from your laptop, smartphone, e-reader or tablet.

With an extensive collection of Virginia titles to choose from in print and eBook formats, now is the best time to add to your library with authoritative resources exclusively from LexisNexis!

Order today!

CALL toll-free 800,223,1940

FAX order form toll-free 800.828.8341

GO TO www.lexisnexis.com/VACatalog

CONTACT your LexisNexis® sales representative

CONTENTS

Primary Law	
Banking Law	
Bankruptcy Law	
Business and Corporate Law	
Civil Practice and Procedure	
Criminal Law and Procedure	
Education Law	
Employment and Labor Law	
Estate Planning, Gifts and Trusts	
Evidence	
Family Law	,
Federal Law	
General Practice	1
Insurance Law	1
Law Enforcement	1
Personal Injury & Health Care	1
Tax Law	1
Workers' Compensation Law	1



PRIMARY LAW

Code of Virginia

Virginia practitioners know there is only one source they trust for annotated Virginia primary law-Code of Virginia. Used by the state courts and legislature, it is the official code for up-to-date, comprehensive sources to annotated Virginia primary law. It contains:

- The official state statutes, fully annotated
- A comprehensive index, replaced annually
- Fully annotated cumulative supplements published by July 1 each year
- Annotation citator

- Annotations based on state and federal cases, selected unpublished opinions of the Court of Appeals of Virginia and Virginia Circuit Court opinions, attorney general opinions and select law reviews
- All case citations Shepardized[™] for accuracy

LexisNexis also publishes an Advance Code Service (ACS) and Advance Legislative Service (ALS). The ACS is published three times per year, providing annotations to the most current case law. The ALS gives you the latest session laws as they are passed, along with handy tables showing you what sections of the code are affected.

\$816

s 32 volumes, hardbound, with supplement, and 4 volumes, softbound, Pub. #49005, ISBN 9780327111719

Virginia Rules Annotated

The Virginia court rules volume includes rules of the courts and commissions of the State of Virginia as well as selected federal court rules. It is updated semiannually and includes annotations to state and federal cases, Virginia law reviews and Attorney General opinions.

NS 1 volume, softbound, updated semiannually, replaced annually, Pub. #49226, ISBN 9781422490341 eBOOK • eISBN 9781579118525

*Out-of-state pricing for print title slightly higher.

Virginia Advance Court Rules and Practice

\$73

s 1 volume, softbound, Pub. #49240, ISBN 9780327131465

Virginia Circuit Court Opinions

W. Hamilton Bryson

\$1.724

NS 81 volumes, hardbound, opinions issued as needed, 2 - 3 times per year, Pub. #49250, ISBN 9781562573386

Code of Virginia, Title 58.1 Taxation

This fully annotated and indexed edition was compiled from Michie's Code of Virginia and contains Title 58.1 Taxation. The book also includes a table of sections affected by recent legislation and sections of the Constitution of Virginia.

NS 1 volume, softbound, with supplement. Pub. #35423, ISBN 9781422461266

Virginia Election Laws

NS 1 volume, softbound, replaced annually, Pub. #34402, ISBN 9781422495131 евоок • eISBN 9781579119218

Virginia Mineral Mine Safety Laws

\$18

NS 1 volume, softbound, replaced annually, Pub #35495 ISBN 9781422491737

Virginia Retail Franchising Act

NS 1 volume, softbound, Pub. #35457.

Weil's Virginia Register

\$209

S Print on Demand, Pub. #49572, ISBN 9781422410691

BANKING LAW

Laws of Virginia Related to Financial Institutions

Contains Title 6.2, Banking and Finance, and numerous related statutes.

\$68

NS 1 volume, softbound, with supplement Pub. #35502, ISBN 9781422482360 евоок • eISBN 9780327169185



Laws of Virginia Related to Non-Depository Financial Services

An ideal publication for bankers and attorneys who specialize in banking law. Contains Title 6.1, Banking and Finance.

NS 1 volume, softbound, with supplement, Pub. #35498, ISBN 9781422482322 евоок • elSBN 9780327169932

BANKRUPTCY LAW

Collier Bankruptcy Manual, Fourth Edition

Alan N. Resnick and Henry J. Sommer

Authoritative coverage of bankruptcy law with definitive section-bysection analysis of the Bankruptcy Code, accompanied by detailed analysis of current rules, case law and related non-bankruptcy law.

s 4 volumes, loose-leaf, updated twice per year, Pub. #00224, ISBN 9781422479834 евоок • eISBN 9781579114114

Collier Consumer Bankruptcy Practice Guide

Alan N. Resnick and Henry J. Somme

Assists you through all phases of a consumer bankruptcy case. From interviewing the client to filing an appeal, this transactionbased practice guide provides detailed discussions and step-by-step analysis of Chapter 7 and Chapter 13 consumer bankruptcy cases.

\$352

NS 1 volume, loose-leaf, updated annually, Pub. #00294, ISBN 9780820529240 eBOOK • eISBN 9781579111298

Collier Guide to Chapter 11

A single loose-leaf publication that takes an in-depth look at the key topics involved in current Chapter 11 practice and considers in detail the bankruptcy landscape in selected industries.

\$402

NS 1 volume, loose-leaf, Pub. #01619, ISBN 9781422478523 евоок • eISBN 9781579111120

Collier Pamphlet Edition, 2012 Edition

\$222

NS 3 volumes, pamphlet, updated annually, Pub. #00221, ISBN 9781422488379 @BOOK • AISBN 9781579113780



BUSINESS AND CORPORATE LAW

Goolsby on Virginia Corporations, Fourth Edition

Allen C. Goolsby

Written by the principal author of the Virginia Stock Corporation Act, this publication provides a comprehensive treatment of the laws governing this type of legal entity in Virginia.

\$75

NS 1 volume, softbound, with companior CD-ROM, Pub. #34227, ISBN 9781422468166 eBOOK • eISBN 9781579115456

Virginia Corporation Law, 2011 Edition

Includes more than 60 relevant sections featuring the latest legislation from the Regular Session of the Virginia General Assembly.

\$45

NS 1 volume, softbound, replaced annually, Pub #35461 ISBN 9781422496039

CSC Virginia Laws Governing Business Entities

NS 1 volume, softbound, with companion CD-ROM of editable PDF forms, replaced annually, Pub #35273 ISBN 9781422495803 евоок • eISBN 9780327169949

CIVIL PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE

Bryson on Virginia Civil Procedure, Fourth Edition

W. Hamilton Bryson

This book proceeds generally from pretrial litigation devices to jurisdiction and parties, pleading, discovery, motions at trial, appeals and enforcement of final judgments.

NS 1 volume, hardbound, with supplement, Pub. #60652, ISBN 9780820575063 eBOOK • eISBN 9781579118457

Virginia Civil Benchbook for Judges and Lawyers, 2011 - 2012 Edition

Supreme Court of Virginia Benchbook Committee

This concise, comprehensive single volume covers hundreds of situations arising in the courtroom. An authoritatively written resource that provides a standard reference for judges, attorneys and legal professionals, it includes every phase of a civil trial from pretrial procedures and witnesses to special proceedings.



NS 1 volume, softbound, replaced annually, Pub. #67899, ISBN 9781422488249

Virginia Civil Procedure, Fifth Edition

Kent Sinclair, Leiah B. Middleditch Jr.

Organized chronologically through pleading, pretrial motions, trial, and appeal. Virginia Civil Procedure covers all the rules for every level of the Virginia court system.

\$215

NS 1 volume, hardbound, with supplement, Pub. #60659, ISBN 9781422424735 евоок • eISBN 9781579118471

Virginia Model Jury Instructions-Civil

\$347

NS 2 volumes, loose-leaf, updated twice per year, Pub. #67950, ISBN 9780327007500



CRIMINAL LAW AND PROCEDURE

Virginia Criminal Benchbook for Judges and Lawyers, 2011 - 2012 Edition

Supreme Court of Virginia Benchbook Committee An authoritatively written resource that provides a standard reference for judges, attorneys and legal professionals, this volume includes every phase of a criminal trial from pretrial, arraignment and pleas, to sentencing,

suspension and habeas corpus.

NS 1 volume, softbound, replaced annually, Pub. #67900, ISBN 9781422488256

Virginia Criminal Law Case Finder, Seventh Edition

Hon. Joseph M. Clark II \$262

NS 2 volumes, hardbound, with supplement and forms, Pub. #60904 ISBN 9781422495766

eBOOK • eISBN 9781579119621



Virginia Criminal Law and Procedure, **Fourth Edition**

Thorough content includes valuable guidance from arrest to appeal, with discussion of the problems encountered in pretrial, trial and appellate practice. As the definitive authority on criminal law in the Commonwealth of Virginia, the publication offers comprehensive coverage of substantive crimes as well as the procedural, constitutional and ethical issues involved in criminal practice.

\$177

NS 1 volume, hardbound, with supplement, Pub. #61000, ISBN 9781422421932 eBOOK • eISBN 9781579119614

Virginia Model Jury Instructions—Criminal

Supreme Court of Virginia Model Jury Instructions Committee

Properly prepared jury instructions have saved the day in more than one courtroom, either by helping obtain a favorable verdict or by setting the stage for a successful appeal. This publication is organized under topic headings for easy reference, presenting criminal jury



instructions in clear, concise language that the jury can understand. An invaluable resource for judges and attorneys alike.

NS 2 volumes, loose-leaf, updated annually, with companion forms, Pub. #67988, ISBN 9780327003342

Fourth Circuit Criminal Handbook

Chief U.S. Magistrate Judge Carl Horn III

This comprehensive and popular *Handbook* is the product of years of careful study and practical application of Fourth Circuit criminal decisions. Covering hundreds of criminal issues, this *Handbook* gives litigators, judges, law clerks and federal enforcement personnel clear, practical analysis geared to the needs of a busy criminal law practice.

NS 1 volume, softbound, replaced annually, Pub. #62935, ISBN 9781422488867 евоок • eISBN 9781579112271

Fourth Circuit Criminal Reporter

Chief U.S. Magistrate Judge Carl Horn III

The Reporter combs through case law to provide succinct updates highlighting new developments every five weeks. This quick briefing will alert you to the latest significant changes in your Fourth Circuit criminal practice.

\$366

NS Yearly subscription, 8 issues per year, Pub. #62937, ISBN 9780327106869 евоок • eISBN 9780327167280

Federal Criminal Laws and Rules

Volume I covers all the federal criminal laws and court rules contained in the United States Code Service. Contents include selected provisions of the U.S. Constitution, Title 18 (Crimes), and selected statutes from 12 other titles of the USCS. Also included are all the critical forms necessary for a federal crimes case. **Volume II** covers and includes the entire text of the Federal Sentencing Guidelines. These guidelines are used by judges to determine the appropriate sentences for

NS 2 volumes, with CD-ROM, replaced annually, Pub. #22463, ISBN 9780769851075 eBOOK • eISBN 9781579116033

offenders convicted of federal crimes.

EDUCATION LAW

Virginia School Law Deskbook, 2011 - 2012 Edition

Puts all the laws and regulations related to school law in Virginia at your fingertips. This comprehensive and up-to-date publication offers quick reference to Title 22.1 of the Code of Virginia (Education); the most important Virginia statutes related to education; the most frequently referenced federal statutes; and regulations of the State Board of Education in Title 8 of the Virginia Administrative Code. Complete with selected legislative summaries and a table of sections affected, this fully indexed publication is an essential resource for educators, principals, administrators, school board members and attorneys in Virginia.

NS 1 volume, softbound, with CD-ROM, replaced annually, Pub. #35474, ISBN 9781422494349 евоок • eISBN 9780327167013

■ EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR LAW

Virginia Retirement System

An ideal volume for human resource professionals, active and retired Virginia employees, and all attorneys who specialize in pension, benefit or estate law. This publication is fully annotated and indexed. It contains Title 51.1, Pensions, Benefits and Retirement, and numerous related sections including articles from the Constitution of Virginia.

\$45

NS 1 volume, softbound, replaced annually, Pub. #35467, ISBN 9781422497081

Virginia Unemployment Compensation Act

A compact and economical collection of statutes under Title 60.2, Virginia Unemployment Compensation Act is a complete guide to unemployment compensation, taxation, benefits, eligibility requirements and claims adjudication.

NS 1 volume, softbound, replaced annually, Pub. #34416, ISBN 9781422494738 eBOOK • eISBN 9781579119232

C LexisNexis

ESTATE PLANNING, GIFTS AND TRUSTS

Harrison on Wills and Administration for Virginia and West Virginia, Third Edition

Supplemented by James P. Cox III

Harrison on Wills and Administration for Virginia and West Virginia, the classic, standard legal reference since 1927, is the most comprehensive resource for will preparation and estate management in Virginia and West Virginia. It provides information on subjects from descent and distribution to revocation of wills and the probate process.

NS 2 volumes, loose-leaf, updated annually, Pub. #62781, ISBN 978142241789 евоок • eISBN 9780327171096

How to Save Time & Taxes Handling Estates

John A. Clark, original author; revisions by Elaine Hightower Gagliardi

A comprehensive guide to the federal estate tax return (Form 706). Includes line-by-line guidance, legal analysis, examples, practice tips and completed forms.

\$443

s 1 volume, loose-leaf, updated twice per year, Pub. #00203, ISBN 9780820512037 евоок • eISBN 9781579112813

Modern Estate Planning, Second Edition

J. Martin Burke, Michael K. Friel, Elaine Hightower Gagliardi

This definitive work fully integrates estate, gift and income taxation into a unified transactional approach to estate and financial planning—with material conveniently arranged by topic, not by code section or type of tax.

\$1,590

s 5 volumes, loose-leaf, updated 3 times per year, Pub. #00406, ISBN 9780820554877 eBOOK • eISBN 9781579112103

Planning for Large Estates

Douglas K. Freeman; revisions by Stephanie G. Rapkin

5 1 volume, loose-leaf, with forms disc, updated annually, Pub. #00128, ISBN 9780820511283

eBOOK • eISBN 9781579110802

Tax, Estate & Financial Planning for the Elderly

John J. Regan, Rebecca C. Morgan, David M. English

This benchmark practice guide offers simple, direct guidance through the myriad regulations, forms and agencies encountered in an elder law practice. It provides expert legal analysis and commentary to help practitioners resolve the intricate problems that arise in this evolving area of practice and explain to clients all the significant issues.

\$362

s 1 volume, loose-leaf, updated twice per year, Pub. #00289, ISBN 9780820512891

eBOOK • eISBN 9781579111045

Tax, Estate & Financial Planning for the Elderly: Forms & Practice

J. Martin Burke, Michael K. Friel, Elaine Hightower Gagliardi Companion to Tax, Estate & Financial Planning for the Elderly.

\$486

S 2 volumes, loose-leaf, updated twice per year, Pub. #00774, ISBN 9780820517742

EVIDENCE

The Law of Evidence in Virginia, Sixth Edition

Charles E. Friend

Recognized as the leading authority on the law of evidence in Virginia, this thorough reference provides you with step-by-step guidance through the process of collecting and using evidence at trial.

Its comprehensive scope of content includes coverage of important issues such as examination of witnesses, impeachment and support, character

evidence, admission and exclusion of evidence, circumstantial evidence, scientific evidence and hearsay.

NS 1 volume, hardbound, with current supplement, Pub. #61996, ISBN 9780327162919

Virginia Evidence for the Trial Lawyer, 2011 Edition

Thomas J. Curcio, R. Lee Livingston

Written by two leading attorneys in Virginia, this valuable resource offers practical guidance and authoritative commentary on the laws and rules that govern the collection and presentation of evidence in a trial.

\$57

NS 1 volume, softbound, replaced annually, Pub. #35260,

Virginia Evidentiary Foundations

Kent Sinclair, Joseph C. Kearfott, Edward J. Imwinkelried and Hon. Paul F. Sheridan

\$146

NS 1 volume, hardbound with current supplement, Pub. #60205, ISBN 9780327003304

FAMILY LAW

Virginia Domestic Relations Case Finder, Fourth Edition

Completely up to date and designed for the busy practitioner, this publication is fully indexed, making it easier for you to find what you need, with case summaries in chronological order under commonly used subject headings.

It offers focused breadth of information, addressing the most relevant issues such as marriage and its termination, children, the support of children and spouses, distribution of property, evidence, procedure and much more.

\$169

NS 1 volume, hardbound, with current supplement, Pub. #66607. ISBN 9781422474488

евоок • eISBN 9781579119027

Virginia Domestic Relations Handbook, **Third Edition**

NS 1 volume, hardbound, with current supplement, Pub. #60666, ISBN 9781558343993

eBOOK • eISBN 9781579118303

Virginia Family and Juvenile Laws and Rules Annotated, 2011 Edition

NS 1 volume, softbound, replaced annually, Pub. #34445, ISBN 9781422494233 eBOOK • eISBN 9780327169178

Child Custody and Visitation Law and Practice

Sandra Morgan Little; contributing authors

\$1,670

s 5 volumes, loose-leaf, updated twice per year, Pub. #00213, ISBN 9780820512136 eBOOK • eISBN 9781579112431

Modern Child Custody Practice, Second Edition

Jeff Atkinson

Discusses each step of the custody proceeding—from the first client interview through the appeals process—including such topics as visitation of the noncustodial parent, grandparents and stepparents; joint and split custody; custody modification; and outof-state move by the custodial parent. It also covers jurisdiction law and the ramifications of mediation. This practical manual includes forms, checklists, case examples and provides detailed citations and appendices.

NS 2 volumes, loose-leaf, updated annually, Pub. #60210, ISBN 9780327106906

Valuation and Distribution of Marital Property

Michael Asimow, Willard DaSilva, Grace Ganz Blumberg, Lawrence Leone, William Reppy Jr., Arnold Rutkin, William I. Weston, and other contributing authors

Routinely cited by courts, this work includes valuations of real property, small businesses, professional practice, intangible assets and pension plans; the characterization and division of community property; antenuptial, postnuptial and property settlement agreements; conflicts of law; and the latest tax issues relating to the division of marital property.

\$1.233

S 3 volumes, loose-leaf, updated twice per year, Pub. #00133, ISBN 9780820511337 евоок • eISBN 9781579112370

FEDERAL LAW

Moore's AnswerGuide™: Federal Discovery Practice

Master the rules and procedures for the crucial discovery phase of litigation. Learn about all discovery tools, as well as procedures for discovery motions and responses to motions. You'll also find an entire chapter on the timely and important topic of electronic discovery.

\$170

NS 1 volume, softbound, replaced annually, Pub. #01498, ISBN 9780769849164 eBOOK • eISBN 9781579113018

Moore's AnswerGuide™: Federal Pretrial Civil Litigation

Get a basic overview of federal pretrial civil litigation along with step-by-step guidance on all phases of federal pretrial practice starting with forum selection and continuing through the beginning of the trial. You'll gain insight into pleading issues, as well as jurisdiction and venue as they relate to initial forum selection.

\$162

NS 1 volume, softbound, replaced annually, Pub. #01487, ISBN 978076845968 евоок • eISBN 9781579112998

General Practice General Practice | Insurance Law

GENERAL PRACTICE

Michie's[™] Jurisprudence of Virginia and West Virginia

Long a cornerstone reference in Virginia and West Virginia law libraries, Michie's Jurisprudence offers encyclopedic treatment of the civil and criminal law of both states. It analyzes the case law, statutes, rules and regulations of Virginia and West Virginia, while offering extensive references to other publications to save you valuable research time.

Banks and banking

Physicians and surgeons

Mining

\$1,707

s 50 volumes, hardbound, with supplement, Pub. #74700, ISBN 9780327003328

Instructions for Virginia and West Virginia, Fourth Edition

This set has served the Bench and Bar of Virginia and West Virginia for over 60 years. This definitive resource provides current coverage of unreported cases and instructions not published elsewhere including:

- Eminent domain
- Railroads
- Employer-employee relations

NS 4 volumes, hardbound, with current supplement, Pub. #73055, ISBN 9780874732870

Enforcement of Judgment and Lien in Virginia, Second Edition

Doug Rendleman

With the increasing emphasis on consumers' rights and developments in federal debtorcreditor law, Enforcement of Judgments and Liens in Virginia helps the practicing lawyer solve frequently-occurring collection problems.

\$149

NS 1 volume, hardbound, with current supplement, Pub. #66610, ISBN 9781558341586 евоок • ISBN 9781579119515

Friend's Virginia Pleading and Practice

Charles E. Friend with Kent Sinclair

A definitive treatise on bringing civil actions in Virginia, covering all procedural aspects of prosecuting and defending an action, bringing a case to trial or settlement, and posttrial motions, orders and appeals. It also provides an in-depth look at particular types of cases, such as contract, tort, property and domestic actions, and explains the procedure for obtaining special relief through writs and injunctions.



NS 2 volumes, hardbound, with current supplement, Pub. #68181, ISBN 9781422411339 евоок • eISBN 9780327171911

Virginia Forms

Barbara Goshorn, W. Clyde Gouldman, II, Frank J. Gallo, Amy Morris Hess

This definitive work offers more than 1,000 forms covering virtually every facet of a Virginia practice. Case citations and explanatory notes accompany many of the forms. The set includes changes in substantive law and decisions of the Virginia courts. Forms cover: civil litigation, commercial transactions, medical malpractice, criminal procedure, corporations, real estate, domestic relations and more.

\$703

NS 8 volumes, hardbound, with current supplement, Pub. #62514, ISBN 9780872158160





Michie's™ Virginia Forms

\$442

S CD-ROM • Single user, Pub. #16710, ISBN 9780327102595

Virginia Remedies, **Fourth Edition**

John Costello

With equity cases accounting for as much as one-fourth of the workload of Virginia's circuit courts, Professor John L. Costello sifts through an enormous body of case law to update comprehensively the seminal texts including Lile's Equity Pleading and Practice and Phelps' Handbook of the Rules of Equity. The guide brings equity remedies and practice up to date, with information on everything from jurisdiction/venue to equity to ancillary remedies and devices.

\$202

NS 1 volume, hardbound, Pub. #67922, ISBN 9781422499641 евоок • eISBN 9780327171065

Cross Examination: Science and Techniques. Second Edition

Larry S. Pozner, Roger J. Dodd

Analyzing thousands of new trial experiences, Larry Pozner and Roger Dodd present efficient techniques to confront the myriad challenges to the cross-examiner, and ultimately, to help attorneys develop crossexamination skills that are critical to trial success. The publication explains how to:

- Use your cross examination to expand the rules of admissibility
- Exploit your opponents' objections for a deeper and broader cross
- Sequence your cross to better present your case's theory
- Use "loops" and "double loops" to control your cross and discredit opposing expert witnesses

\$249

NS 1 volume, hardbound, with current supplement, Pub. #65985, ISBN 9780327164340

David Ball on Damages 3

David Ball

Provides improvements and refinements based on the last five years' cases across the country and hundreds of hours of intensive juror and

- An enhanced, easy-to-follow outline guide for opening statements including a detailed annotated template to walk you through the best possible way to do an opening
- Powerful new jury voir dire methods
- Essential new "invisible control" cross-examination techniques
- How to integrate Rules of the Road, Reptile, and David Ball on Damages into a single, powerful approach at every stage of preparation and trial

NS 1 volume, hardbound, Pub. #28723, ISBN 9781601561541

Modern Trial Advocacy: Analysis and Practice, Fourth Edition

National Association of Trial Lawyers; Steven Lubet

One of NITA's best-selling titles, Modern Trial Advocacy: Analysis and Practice, has set the standard for trial advocacy texts since 1993. In this publication, the author guides the beginning advocate from developing a winning case theory through all phases of trial.

\$85

NS 1 volume, hardbound, Pub. #28718, ISBN 9781601561275

The Effective Deposition: Techniques and Strategies That Work, Revised Third Edition

National Association of Trial Lawyers; Anthony J. Bocchino, Peter Hoffman and David Malone

NS 1 volume, hardbound, Pub. #28738, ISBN 9781601560476



INSURANCE LAW

Virginia Insurance Case Finder, **Tenth Edition**

Alan B. Rashkind; R. Craig Gallagher

A handy reference guide that summarizes insurance-related decisions in the state of Virginia.

NS 1 volume, hardbound, with current supplement, Pub. #66461, ISBN 9781422493502

евоок • eISBN 9781579113209

Practice Guide

Insurance and Related Laws of Virginia, 2011 Edition

\$87

NS 1 volume, softbound, with companion CD-ROM, Pub. #34414, ISBN 9781422494707 евоок • eISBN 9781579119225

New Appleman Insurance Law

Jeffrey E. Thomas, Editor-in-Chief: Leo Martinez, Marc S. Mayerson, Douglas R. Richmond, Editors: William T. Barker, Laura J. Hanson. John Heintz, Robert J. Morrow, Sherilyn Pastor, Gregory Schopf, John Sylvester, Hon. Timothy Tymkovich, consultants

Organized for a practitioner's workflow, it offers comprehensive coverage that helps you determine the merits of case-arbitrate, mediate, settle, sue or defend; proceeds chronologically through the coverage dispute process from pre-litigation analyses through each state of litigation; provides insight into your opponent's position; features practice tips, warnings and insights from plaintiff and defense attorneys; checklists, forms and examples; and reflects the latest developments and thinking on the most important insurance topics today.

NS 4 volumes, softbound, updated annually, Pub. #60099. ISBN 9781422498255 eBOOK • eISBN 9781579111786

New Appleman on Insurance: Current Critical Issues in Insurance Law

Jeffrey Thomas, Laura A. Foggan, Marc Maister, William Barker, Doug Richmond, Robyn L. Anderson, Mark Plumer, Mary Beth Forshaw, Timothy P. Law, Kenneth C. Newa, and many more leading practitioners and scholars

A new "hot topics" publication that addresses the most urgent challenges facing insurance law practitioners. Its incisive articles focus either on current hot topics or recurring and yet unresolved issues in insurance law practice, and many are accompanied by 50-state surveys on the position of each state's law on the subject issue. The articles are written by practitioners and scholars of the highest caliber who take well-reasoned positions on today's controversial issues in insurance law.

s 1 volume, softbound pamphlet, issued quarterly, Pub. #60098. ISBN 9781422417058

Law Enforcement | Personal Injury & Health Care Tax Law | Workers' Compensation Law

LAW ENFORCEMENT

Virginia Alcoholic Beverage Control Laws, 2011 Edition

\$36

NS 1 volume, softbound, Pub. #20561, ISBN 9781422494028

Virginia Criminal and Traffic Law Field Guide

\$10

NS 1 volume, spiral bound, Pub. #34456, ISBN 9781422489703

Virginia Criminal and Traffic Law Manual, 2011 Edition

\$48

NS 1 volume, softbound, with companion CD-ROM, replaced annually, Pub. #34410, ISBN 9781422494264

Police, Crimes and Motor Vehicle Laws of Virginia

\$106

NS 2 volumes, with companion CD-ROM, replaced annually, Pub. #35453, ISBN 9781422488805

Virginia Search and Seizure Law for Enforcement Officers, Seventh Edition

A valuable manual covering the Fourth Amendment and pertinent Virginia case law. The material is topical and proves central to the performance of the law enforcement officer's daily duties, clearly setting forth the rules and concepts pertaining to search and seizure.

\$27

NS 1 volume, spiral bound, replaced annually, Pub. #31139, ISBN 9781422494745

PERSONAL INJURY & HEALTH CARE

Virginia Personal Injury Forms, Third Edition

John P. Harris III

Easily adaptable pleadings (e.g., complaints, answers, motions), discovery requests and correspondence for the busy personal injury litigator in Virginia.

\$211

NS 1 volume, hardbound, with forms on companion CD-ROM, Pub. #62760, ISBN 9781422481295

eBOOK • eISBN 9781579118310

Personal Injury Law in Virginia, Third Edition

Charles E. Friend

Contains extensive references to the cases and statutes that govern liability, defenses and damages for personal injuries in the Commonwealth.

\$184

NS 1 volume, hardbound, with current supplement, Pub. #61982, ISBN 9780327162780

Liens in Personal Injury Actions, Second Edition

Virginia Trial Lawyers Association

Simplifies the complexity that characterizes liens and provides assistance to Virginia's trial lawyers in securing the maximum net recovery for clients.

\$95

NS 1 volume, loose-leaf, with companion CD-ROM, Pub. #35565, ISBN 9780820580371

Virginia Torts Case Finder, Fifth Edition

\$195

NS 1 volume, hardbound, with current supplement, Pub. #66603, ISBN 9781422429709 eBOOK • eISBN 9781579119591

Behavioral Health and Development Services Laws of Virginia Annotated, 2011 Edition

\$50

NS 1 volume, softbound, with CD-ROM, replaced annually, Pub. #35458, ISBN 9781422494714

eBOOK • eISBN 9781579119249

What's It Worth? A Guide to Personal Injury Awards and Settlements

This reference guide provides summary coverage of personal injury damage awards in the U.S. for the past three years. A handy, softbound volume organized not only according to whether the attorney obtained the award through settlement or jury verdict, but also whether the amount was deemed adequate, inadequate or excessive on appeal. It presents up-to-date information for determining how much specific injuries are worth in today's dollars.

NS 1 volume, softbound, replaced annually, Pub. #68439, ISBN 9781422496305



TAX LAW

Federal Income Taxation of Retirement Plans

Alvin D. Lurie, General Editor; David Pratt, David and Greta E. Cowart, update authors

\$295

S 2 volumes, loose-leaf, updated twice per year, Pub. #01494, ISBN 9781422419441

Bender's State Taxation: Principles and Practice

Charles Swenson, General Editor; Robert J. Desiderio, update author Identifies, explains and examines state tax issues of concern to state and multi-state taxpayers, and their advisors. From federal and state constitutional limitations to local taxes, Bender's State Taxation: Principles and Practice provides practical, insightful discussion and analysis on the often detailed and always complex principles governing state tax compliance and planning. Practical rather than academic in approach, it is authored by state tax practitioners from the legal, corporate, academic and accounting professions.

\$425

S 2 volumes, loose-leaf, updated twice per year, Pub. #01495, ISBN 9781422419458 eBOOK • eISBN 9781579111564

Major Tax Planning: University of Southern California Annual Institute on Federal Taxation

Numerous contributing authors

\$482

NS 1 volume, loose-leaf, new articles annually, Pub. #00750, ISBN 9781422490280

WORKERS' COMPENSATION LAW

Virginia Workers' Compensation: Law and Practice, Fourth Edition

Lawrence J. Pascal

\$146

NS 1 volume, hardbound, with current supplement, Pub. #65785, ISBN 9781422490235

The Virginia Workers' Compensation Act Annotated, 2011 Edition

This annotated, fully indexed edition compiled from *Michie's*™ *Code of Virginia* contains

- Title 65.2
- Workers' compensation
- Related statutes
- Selected rules of the Supreme Court of Virginia
- Rules of the Virginia Workers' Compensation Commission
- Peer review regulations
 Procedure and regulations for filing First Reports

\$59

NS 1 volume, softbound, replaced annually, Pub. #34434, ISBN 9781422486955

Selected Virginia Social Service Laws and Related Statutes

\$88

NS 1 volume, softbound, with supplement, Pub. #35504, ISBN 9781422461341

Larson's Workers' Compensation Desk Edition

Lex K. Larson

\$1,112

S 3 volumes, loose-leaf, updated twice per year, Pub. #00347, ISBN 9780820513478 eBOOK • eISBN 9781479111328



PRIMARY LAW

Code of Virginia

Virginia Rules Annotated

Virginia Advance Court Rules and Practice

Virginia Circuit Court Opinions

Code of Virginia, Title 58.1 Taxation

Virginia Election Laws

Virginia Mineral Mine Safety Laws

Virginia Retail Franchising Act

Weil's Virginia Register

BANKING LAW

Laws of Virginia Related to Financial Institutions

Laws of Virginia Related to Non-Depository Financial Services

BANKRUPTCY LAW

Collier Bankruptcy Manual, Fourth Edition

Collier Consumer Bankruptcy **Practice Guide**

Collier Guide to Chapter 11

Collier Pamphlet Edition, 2012 Edition

BUSINESS AND CORPORATE LAW

Goolsby on Virginia Corporations. Fourth Edition

Virginia Corporation Law, 2011 Edition

CSC Virginia Laws Governing **Rusiness Entities**

CIVIL PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE

Bryson on Virginia Civil Procedure, Fourth Edition

Virginia Civil Benchbook for Judges and Lawvers, 2011 - 2012 Edition

Virginia Civil Procedure, Fifth Edition

Virginia Model Jury Instructions-Civil

CRIMINAL LAW AND PROCEDURE

Virginia Criminal Benchbook for Judges and Lawyers, 2011 - 2012 Edition

Virginia Criminal Law Case Finder, Seventh Edition

Virginia Criminal Law and Procedure, Fourth Edition

Virginia Model Jury Instructions—Criminal

Fourth Circuit Criminal Handbook

Fourth Circuit Criminal Reporter

Federal Criminal Laws and Rules

EDUCATION LAW

Virginia School Law Deskbook, 2011 - 2012 Edition

EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR LAW

Virginia Retirement System

Virginia Unemployment Compensation Act

ESTATE PLANNING, GIFTS AND TRUSTS

Harrison on Wills and Administration for Virginia and West Virginia, Third Edition

How to Save Time & Taxes Handling Estates

Modern Estate Planning, Second Edition

Planning for Large Estates

Tax. Estate & Financial Planning for the Elderly

Tax, Estate & Financial Planning for the Elderly: Forms & Practice

EVIDENCE

The Law of Evidence in Virginia, Sixth Edition

Virginia Evidence for the Trial Lawyer, 2011 Edition

Virginia Evidentiary Foundations

FAMILY LAW

Virginia Domestic Relations Case Finder, Fourth Edition

Virginia Domestic Relations Handbook, Third Edition

Virginia Family and Juvenile Laws and Rules Annotated, 2011 Edition

Child Custody and Visitation Law and Practice

Modern Child Custody Practice. Second Edition

Valuation and Distribution of Marital Property

FEDERAL LAW

Moore's AnswerGuide™: Federal Discovery Practice

Moore's AnswerGuide™: Federal Pretrial Civil Litigation

GENERAL PRACTICE

Michie's™ Jurisprudence of Virginia and West Virginia

Instructions for Virginia and West Virginia, Fourth Edition

Enforcement of Judgment and Lien in Virginia, Second Edition

Friend's Virginia Pleading and Practice

Virginia Forms

Michie's Virginia Forms CD-ROM

Virginia Remedies, Fourth Edition

Cross Examination: Science and Techniques, Second Edition

David Ball on Damages 3

Modern Trial Advocacy: Analysis and Practice. Fourth Edition

The Effective Deposition: Techniques and Strategies That Work, Revised Third Edition

INSURANCE LAW

Virginia Insurance Case Finder, Tenth Edition

Insurance and Related Laws of Virginia, 2011 Edition

New Appleman Insurance Law Practice Guide

New Appleman on Insurance: Current Critical Issues in Insurance Law

LAW ENFORCEMENT

Virginia Alcoholic Beverage Control Laws, 2011 Edition

Virginia Criminal and Traffic Law Field Guide

Virginia Criminal and Traffic Law Manual, 2011 Edition

Police, Crimes and Motor Vehicle Laws of Virginia

Virginia Search and Seizure Law for Enforcement Officers, Seventh Edition

PERSONAL INJURY & HEALTH CARE

Virginia Personal Injury Forms, Third Edition

Personal Injury Law in Virginia, Third Edition

Liens in Personal Injury Actions, Second Edition

Virginia Torts Case Finder, Fifth Edition

Behavioral Health and Development Services Laws of Virginia Annotated, 2011 Edition

What's It Worth? A Guide to Personal Injury **Awards and Settlements**

TAX LAW

Federal Income Taxation of Retirement Plans

Bender's State Taxation: Principles and Practice

Major Tax Planning: University of Southern California Annual Institute on Federal Taxation

WORKERS' COMPENSATION LAW

Virginia Workers' Compensation: Law and Practice, Fourth Edition

The Virginia Workers' Compensation Act Annotated, 2011 Edition

Selected Virginia Social Service Laws and Related Statutes

Larson's Workers' Compensation **Desk Edition**

Product Terms



Service Titles

Price includes product and any supplementation, release, replacement volume, new edition and/or updates published during the indicated service period (minimum 30 days) at no additional charge except tax, shipping and handling where applicable. Renewal options include:



If you select this option your subscription will be automatically renewed without any action on your part. Notification that the subscription is due to be renewed, and the price of renewal, will be sent to you 60 days prior to renewal. Estimated prior-year prices and update frequency are shown with the description of each title.

Service Title with Notification

Notification that the subscription is due to be renewed, and the price of renewal, will be sent to you 60 days prior to renewal. If you fail to act, your subscription will be cancelled.

Non-Service Titles

Price includes product only, plus any updates published within 30 days of purchase or as otherwise indicated. Subscription options include:



Non-Service Title with Automatic Renewal

If you select this option you will receive and be billed for future updates outside of the 30-day period without any action on your part. Estimated prior year prices and update frequency are shown with the description of



Non-Service Title with Notification

Notification that an update has been published, and the price of the update, will be sent to you. If you fail to act, you will not receive the update.

Cancellation: You may cancel any subscription at any time by calling Customer Support at 800.833.9844; emailing customer.support@lexisnexis.com; or returning an invoice or notification marked "CANCEL." Shipments may be returned within 30 days of receipt, at your expense, for full credit of the advertised price, less shipping and handling fees and any other discount credits.

If you cancel a Service Title between 31 and 60 days after the invoice date and you return the product at your expense, you will receive a 5/6th credit of the price for the annual subscription. No credit will be given more than 60 days after the invoice date.

If you return a Non-Service Title at your expense within 30 days of shipment, you will receive full credit for the purchase price. No credit will be given for returns more than 30 days after shipment. No credit will be given more than 60 days after the invoice date.

Subscription to a CD-ROM, bender.com or any other electronic service from LexisNexis® is subject to additional terms and conditions and separate contractual agreement. Call 800.223.1940 for details, ordering, and contract.

For complete terms and conditions related to your print subscription, visit www.lexisnexis.com/printcdsc.

Promotional Terms

Prices do not include sales tax, shipping or handling. Prices subject to change without notice. Sales to federal government customers may be subject to specific contract pricing.

LexisNexis eBooks are available in epub format for use on devices like the Apple® iPad® and mobi format for use on devices like the Amazon® Kindle®. To streamline your research from our larger volume sets, our core volumes are being converted to eBooks, featuring the most essential information. See the full list of eBooks at www.lexisnexis.com/ebooks.

LexisNexis and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks, and Michie's and Shepardized are trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Mealey's is a trademark of LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. AnswerGuide is a trademark of Matthew Bender & Company, Inc. Matthew Bender is a registered trademark of Matthew Bender Properties Inc. Other products or services may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

© 2012 LexisNexis. All rights reserved. OFF02187-0 0312 Source = 1-1480247241; Treatment = 1-1633234040



LexisNexis Matthew Bender 1275 Broadway Albany, NY 12204-4026

Virginia LEGAL RESOURCES 2012 Catalog



Your gateway to the most up-to-date and comprehensive Virginia legal publications!